UNITED NATIONS |

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL

Distr.
GERERAL

7/C.2/SR.382
30 July 1956

ORIGINAL: - ENGLISH

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-SECOND MEETING

Held at}Headqnarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 27 June 1956 at 10 35 a.m.

CCRTENTS
-v Examination of petitions concerning the Trust Territory of

- Togoland under French administration (z/c. 2/L 212; T/0BS.7/38 and
T/OBS 7/40)( continued) S

56-19533



T/C.2/SR.382
English

Page 2
PRESENT:

Chairmans

Members:

Also present:

Secretariat:

Mr. de CAMARET
Mr. SMOLDEREN
U PAW HTIN

Mr. YANG «_
Mr. BENDRYSHEV

Mr. BANROTT

Mr. DOISE

- Mr. BERENDSEN

France
Belgium
Burma

‘Chipa
Uhioﬁ of Soviet Soclalist

Republics - '

United Kingdom of Great .
2 Britain and Northern Ireland

Special Repregentative of the
Administering Authority for
the Trust Territory of -
Togoland under French
administration

Secretary of the Committee



7/C.2/SR. 382
English
Page 3

| EXAMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING THE TRUST TERRITORY OF TOGOIAND UNDER-
FFENCH ADMINISTRATION (T/C 2/L.212 T/OBS 7/38 and T/OBS 7/ho) (contlnued)

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr.vﬁoﬁse; SpeciallRepresentetireT: |

of the Administering Authority for the Trust Territory of Togoland under: French
admlnistratlon, took.a plgce ‘at the Committee table, - ’

Document T/C:2/L. 212‘(contihued):

IV. Petition from Mr Assouma (T/PET 7/508)

. U PAW HTIN (Burma) asked whether it was true that the petitloner had .
been exiled from his country because of his political affiliations, what the
nature of the dlspute mentloned in paragraph 2 of the summary had been, and Wno '
had summoned the petitioner and his friends to Lomé.

Mr DOISE (Special Representative) said it was not true that. the _
petitioner had been exiled for polltical ressons. Many Togolanders travelled
between Togoland under French administration and Togoland under British ) o
administration for purely economic ‘reasonss The petitioner was totally unknown'f'
to the Admlnlstering Authority; ‘it was probable that he had been forced to :
write his petltlon by a political group interested in oreating the impression'that ‘
there were a large number of ‘such political exiles from Togoland under French ’
administration. - The dispute the petitioner referred to was the one dealt with
in petition T/PET.7/44h, which ‘the Committee had already dlscussed. He
supposed it had Yeen the petitioner's friends who had summoned him to Lomé
in any case, it had not been the local authorities. In that connexion, 1t was .
interesting to note that the, petitioner, who said he was a political exile, had
returned to Lom& in order to. talk to his friends. It should be &dlso noted that,
although the incidents the petitioner claimed had forced him to leave the
country had taken place in March, April and May 1955, he himself stated that
he had leit the country in 1952 that 1s, the year before those incidents.

Mr. HANROTT (Unlted Kingdom) asked whether the incidents the petitioner
referred to as hav1ng occurred at Paratoa were the same as those the Committee
hod discussed in connekion with petltion T/PET 7/4&&.



T/C.2/SR.382
Engzlish
Page b4

Mr. DOISE (SpL01&l Representaflve) answered in the affirmative. The
man referred to by “the petitloner as Malouro-Jaye was Mr, Alfa Yaya; "Malouro"
was a title given to religious leaders. |

Mr. HANROTT (United Kingdom) suggcsted that the same procedur
should be followed as in the case of the prccedlng petitions on the same subJect.,

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) asked who the
"Malouro Tchangaye" referred to by the petitioner was.

Mr., DOISE (Speclal Representative) said that he was the person who
had defeated Mr. Yaya in the election for the post of chef de guartier.

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) asked what had
happened to the livestock which'the'petitioher claimed had been devoured by the

soldiers who had come to Bafilo, and whether tfoops or policemen purchased their
food in the villages they visited or lived off the land.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that no livestock had been
confiscated in the village either by the Administration or by the traditiOnal
authorities. There had never been any soldiers in Bafilo; only two indigenous ‘
policemen had intervened during the incidents at Paratao. Policemen or soldiers
sent to a‘villagé were pfovided with rations and did not live off the country.
Moreover, the petitioner's allegations were intrinsically improbable, since
Africans disliked eating in villages outside their own tribal areas, both because
eating habits varied from tribe to tribe and because of superstitions connected
with doing so. o | |

Mr. PENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked if there

were eny charges against the petitioner, or whether he ccould return home without
fear of adverse consequences.,

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that there were no charges
vhatsoever against the petitioner. He was absolutely unknown to the authorities

and there was ngthing to prevent him from returning home.

The CHAIRMAN requested the Secretariat to draw up a reSolﬁfion in the
light of the discussion thaet had taken place, |



T/C.2/5R.362
English
Page 5

V. Petition from the bﬂneral Secretary of the "Rassemblement populcwre des
réfurides du Togo frenceis" (T/PET.7/514)

- M. HANROTT (United Kingdom) said that in general the pétition appeared
to he an attempt on the part of a small number of people to.speak for a much
larger number who migrated to the Gold Coast for seasonal wérk.{ Its main purpose
seemed to be & request for "international status". Did that mean that the A 7
organization represented by the pétitioner wished to be recognized as a political
group with authority to speak internationally for Togolsnd under French

adnministrati.r?

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that oven the small group the
petitioner might represent was not made up of'political'refugees but of people
who had left the Territory for personal reasons. He did not think they wished to
achieve the status of a political party, since the petition itself stated that
many of them had joined the political parties in the Gold Coast and Togoland under
British administration, nor could they wish to be recogrized as a political group -
entitled to speak for Togoland under French administration, since they were not
living in that Territory. Perhaps the RPRIF believed itself to be eligible for-
a status resembling that of a non-governmental organization under the Economic and

Social Couneil.

Mr. HANROIT (United Kingdom) asked for information aebout the incidents

mentioned in paragraph 4 of the summary.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that the allegations referred
to in that pareagraph were vague'and imprecise. The mention of incidents at ‘
Sokodé probably related to the complaints discussed in connexion with previous
petitions that individuals had been prévented from seeing the Visiting Mission,
although, as had been brought out during the discussion, the local authorities
had not only not prevented such interviews but had actually brought the individuals
to the Visiting Mission. He knew of no incidents which had taken place at Mango.



T/C.2/5R.382
English . : \
Pape 6 o '

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that the

retitionerts main cowplaint vas that, because of the oppressive practices of the

French Administration, a number of inhabitants had been forced to leave Togoland
under French administration and éeek refuge in neighbouring countries where they
were elther unemployed or workcd &as scavengeré, street porters, field hands, etc.
In connexion with the particular cases cited on page T of the petition, he wished

to know if anything was known of the people mentioned tiiere as being recent -
pclitical refugees.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that he had very little
information absut the persons referred to in the petition. Some had been
mentioned by the Administering Authority in its observations on previous petitions
and others apparsntly lived in Togoland under British administration, whére they
had plantations. ‘ ‘ ‘ v !

Mr. IENDRYSHEY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
the petitioners said thet they would "have preferred to plead on the spot". He

asked whether any refugees had requested hearings by the Trusteeship Council and
whether any reference had been made to their status in the Visiting Missica's
report. /

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of the Committee) said that, to the best

of his knowledge, no refugees had requested a hearlng by the Trusteeship Council.

The Visiting Mission, however, had granted several hearings in Togoland under
British administration where it had received indivicduels and a delegetion of the
RPRTF. A brief account of what they had said appeared in the annex to the
Visiting Mission's special report on the Togoland unification problem (T/1206).
The Visiting Mission had not commented on the refugee question in its report

but had transmitted some petitions to the Trusteeship Council.

Mr. HANROTT (United Kingdom) said that the group represented by the
retitioner did not eppear to be qualified for international status. As the
precise purpose of the petition was not entirely clear, he suggested that the
draft resolution should simply draw the petitioner's attention to the Special
Representative's comments and point out that the RPRTF was not a very

representative organization, since it did not represent the main body of



T/C.2/5R.382
English
Page 7

(Mr, Hanrott, United Kingdom)

migratory workers and was not in a position to speak for Togoland under French
adminlstration, because its members did not live there.

: Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) proposed that the attention of the petitioner
should be drawn to the previocus Trusteeship COLDCll resolution relating to the
same subject (resolution 1359 (XVI)).

Mr. YANG (China) supported the Belgian repreéentative‘s proposal.
The attention of the petitioner should be drewn to the Special Representative's
comments and-particularly to that part of resolution 1359 (XVI),_whigh stated
that, if_the'petitiongr or such other persons as vere mentioned in the petifion
decided to return to Togoland under PFrench administration, no obstacles would

be placed in their path.

The CHATEMAN ggid that the Secretariat would prepare a draft resolution

taking into account the suggestions that had been nmade.

VI. Petition from Miss Esther Tele Tekoe (T/PET.T/471)

Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) wondered whether the Local Authority was
empowered to intervene in the Bank's affairs. He asked what position the
petitioner had held ih the Bank, how long she had been employed and wby she
had been dismissed.: ’

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that as the Bank vas a private
institution; the Local Authority had no power to interfere with its activities
so long as it complied with regulations.

An inguiry undertaken by the Labour Inspectorate had revealed that the
petitionerts complaints were unfounded. She had been hired to count and sort
soiled banknotes that needed replacement. -No specialized work had been involved.
She had been‘émployed on ékpart-time basis during the peak trading season when
the Bank necded a@ditionalbstaff on account of the increased amount of money in .
circulation. She had been dismissed after having been &iven due notice and had

received all the benefits to which she hdd been entitled.

Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said thdt in the c1rcumstances the petltloner

should simply be referred to the Administering Authorlty s observations.




T/C.2/8n.382
English
Page 8

Mr. YANG (China) expressed his satisfaction with the Local Authority's
assurance that there was no raciél diserimination in either the public or the
private sector. However, the petitioner®s allegation that Africans received
lower wages than Europeans appeared to be inconsistent with the Local. Authorlty's
statement that the trade unions ensured that the principle of "egual pay for
equal work" was complied with. ‘

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) explained that Labour Inspectors
ensured compliance with the salary and wage scales in force. Wages were based
on cost-of~living indices and were fixed by the Consultative Labour Commission,
on vhich trade unions were represented. The petitioner could not have received
less pay than her colleagues doing the same kind of work.

_ Mr. YANG (Chine) asked whether there was any possibility of finding
other employment for the petitioner.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) seid that the Labour Inspectorate
maintained labour exchanges to assit unemployed persons to find work. He was
uncertain whether the petitioner was at present employed. '

The problem as a whole was psychological rather than economic, because
indigenous inhabitants who had been to school usually thought of themselves as
white collar workers and were unwilling to work in the fields or do housework.

It was therefore quite difficult to find them the type of employment they desired.

Mr. YANG (China) asked what education the petitioﬁer had received in
view of her statement that the Administration made no provision for educated young
Togoland women in the Territory.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) sald that she had probably attended
a primary schocl but did not know whether she had completed the primary course.

It was highly unlikely that she had ever attended a sccondary school.

Mr. YANG (China) suggested that the Local Authority could be reguested
to assist the petitioner in finding employment.



T/C.2/SR.382
English
Page 9

Mr, DOISE (Spec1al Representative) agreed that that could be done. He
was sure that the Local Authority, which was doing everything p0851ble to- find

employment for educated indigenous 1nhab1tants would be glad to help the petltloner.

U PAW HTIN (Burmq) observed that, although men and women were eqpal before
the law, the petitioner stated that the education of girls in Togoland lost its value.

That might be because the rights of women were restricted by local customs.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) explained thet, for sociel and
tradltional reasons, the population did not approve of education for girls. That did
not mean that the position of women in Togoland was inferior to that of men, for |
women enjoyed a number of privileges vnder thencustoms and could own property.
However, strict observance of the customs was opposed to their participation in
public affairs or their education to that end. ‘ ' ’

It vas not_so ruch a mabter of flndlng employment'forvqpalified women
indigenous inhsbitants as of overcoming 1oea; prejudice and customs. The
Administering Authority‘had been pajing great attention to the problem and special
efforts had been made to promote school sttendance by girls, which had had quite
encouraging results. Between 1949 and 1955, for example, school attendance by boys
had increased by 50 per cent while attendance by girls had increased by 72 per cent.
Many girls had recelved a secondary education and others had been granted

scholarships for study in France.

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that the
real problem was not how to make the. indigenous inhabitants do manual work since -
they had been doing that kind of work all the time, but rather how to develop the
country towards independence. Therefore, it was easy to underetend the wishes of the

indigenous inhabitants to obtein education and to participate in the administration‘
of the Territory. *The question was how to make up for the time that had been lost
when the Territory had been under foreign domination and when its inhabitants had
been allowed to do only manual work. The people now faced the difficult task of
developing the country and they needed education and training to enable them to
manage their own affaire and assume responsible positions., '

He asked for some clarification of the observation that trade unions ensured
that the principle of "equal pay for equal work" was complied with, and in
particuler, whether all workers in the Territvory were members of trade unions and

whether Africans and Europeans could join the same trade union.



T/C.2fSR.382 v |
English o :
Page 10

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) replied that, under French law,
membership of a trade union was not compulsory. Nevertheless, almost all the
salarled workers in the Territory were members. The main eccnomic activity of
the inhabitants was agriculture. The tradé unions entered into collective
agreements on behalf of all their members; as the activities of the workers

developed, those agreements would be extended.

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether
there were in the Territory mixed trade unions with European and African members
and whether such trade ‘unions signed agreements'on behalf of all the employees
whom they represented irrespective of raecial origin.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) replied in the affirmative.
In reply to a further question from the USSR representative,'he stated that

- indigenous inhabitants and Europeans who did the same work received equal
wages. ' o

Mr. HANROTT (United Kingdom) asked what the extent of unemployment was
in respect of male and female clerical employees.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that there was no unemployment
problem in the Territory as the number of salaried workers was still small,
having totalled 20,000 (18,000 males and 2,000 females) in 1954. In addition,

many of the female employees married and left their occupations to manage their
households. -

The CHAIRMAN requested the Secretariat to prepare a draft resolution
taking into account the suggestlon;made.

Speeking as the representative of Frence, he said, with'reference to a
statement made by the USSR representative, that the use of the expre551on foreign

domination" was not appllcable so far as the French Administration of Togoland
was concerned.



T/C.2/5R.382
English
Page 1l

VII. Petition from Chief Togbe Edoh Kodjo and Mr. Bowaima Boniface (T/PET.?ZHQE)

Mr. BANROTT (United Kingdom), referring to the observations cf the
Administering Authority (T/0BS.7/%8, page 3), esked what the circumstances had
been that had led to the closing of the dispensary and the school at Kpessi.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) éxplaiﬁed that school attendance
and visits to the dispensary had been insufficient to Justify the further
maintenance of those establishments. The statement, qﬁoted in pearagrarh 2 of the
summary, that there were several hundred children of school age who did not
attend school and that the perceﬁtage of illiteracy and vagrancy was reaching
‘dangerous proportions was incorrect. fMhe inhebitants of Kpessi could use the
neighbouring schools and dispensaries. The school at Kpessi would be_reoPened
if there was a favourable change in the attitude‘of the inhabitants téwards

N

school attendance.

Mr. HANROTT (United Kingdom) drew attention to the petitioners!'
allegation, quoted in péragraph 5 of the summary, that there were only "68
electors” out of a total population of 8,000 and asked whether, even assuming
that the number of voters was small, there was any connexion between the number

of voters-and the decision of the CUT to-boycott the elections.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that he did not have the
figures of the registered voters by canton and circonscription, but that the

number mentioned seemed intrinsically incorrect, since there were about 20,000
voters in the cercle at Atekpamé. There was little reason +to believe that the-
CUT had boycotted the elections for the reason quoted, particularly as the CUT
did not enjoy axténsive support in that area. C

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted the

petitioners® statement that there were only two schools in the canton, one with

a single cless and the other with two classes, and asked what the term "class"
signified,
Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) explained that by the expression

"a single class" the petitioners meant that there was only one teacher in the

school. There was only one teacher because of the poor attendance.



T/C.2/SR.382
English
Page 12

Mr. HANROIT (United Kingdom) suggested that the Secretariat should
prepare a dreft resolution referring the petitioners to the Administering
Authority's observations and to-the Special Representative's explanations,
particulerly that other school and dlupensary facilltles were avallable to the
inhabitants of Kpessi, and expressing the hope that the inhabvtants would avall
themselves of those facilities.

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet_SOcialist.Republ@cs)‘ccnsideréa that
the Council should reccmmend that the Adminis»ering Authority take the ﬁecessary
steps to provide an adequate school and a hospitsl in Kpessi in order to satisfy
the needs of the population of the area for education and medical care.

Mr. YANG (China) supported the United Kingdom suggestion.

He wondered whether the Administering Authority's observations (T/bBS.7/38,
page 3) that the local authority had initiated a large-scale experiment in
fundamental education had been made with reference to the petitioners?! request
that the Visiting Mission should use its influence with the authorities to

establish, with the assistance of UNESCO, fundamental education centres in the
Kpessi region.

Mr. DOISE (Special Representative) said that the wishes expressed
by the petitioners seemed to.be covered by the plans of the Administeping
Authority.to develop the remote and desolate area by creating a new administrative
region called "Est-Mono". Roads would be built end two new schools would be |
founded in 1956. Because<the’region was backward a large-scale experiment in

fundamentel education had been initiated over a wide area including the canton
of Kpessi. ' '

- Mr. YANG (China) suggested that the draft resolution should also drew
attention to the point just mentioned by the Special Representative.

Mr. HANROIT (United Kingdom) agreed, adding that mention should also be
made in the draft resolution of the Special Representative's remark that the
school at Kpessi would be reopened if the attitude of the population changed.

The CHAIEMAN requested the Secretariat to prepare a draft resolution

along the lines suggested.

The meeting rose at 12.30 p.m.






